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TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: MAY 1, 2018

FROM: COUNCILMEMBER CHRIS MAC ARTHUR WARDS: ALL
COUNCILMEMBER JIM PERRY

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY SERVICES AND YOUTH COMMITTEE - SUBSTITUTION OF
MEMBER

ISSUE:
Appoint Councilmember Mac Arthur to serve in place of Councilmember Perry on the City
Council Community Services and Youth Committee for discussion of naming baseball field one

at Arlington Heights Sports Park in honor of Steven B. Albertson.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council appoint Councilmember Mac Arthur to serve in place of Councilmember
Perry on the City Council Community Services and Youth Committee for discussion of naming
baseball field one at Arlington Heights Sports Park in honor of Steven B. Albertson.

BACKGROUND/LEGISLATIVE HISTORY:

On May 9, 2018, the Community Services and Youth Committee will be discussing naming
baseball field one at Arlington Heights Sports Park in honor of Steven B. Albertson. As Arlington
Heights Sports Park is located in Ward 5, it is recommended that Councilmember Mac Arthur
substitute for Councilmember Perry for this item only. Pursuant to Section 4.050.050(C)(3)(a)
of the Riverside Municipal Code this item is being added to the May 1, 2018, City Council agenda
as there is a need to take immediate action which came to the attention of the local body after
the agenda was posted.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.
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